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ottawa, leth July, 1908.

Dear Mr. Connee,-

In reply to your letter of the 6th instant

I beg to say that the Department is looking into the matt

of Mr. V.S.Piper's denplaint that he furniehed goods to

the value of about $300.00 on orders given him by Mr.

 Hell McDeugell for Indiens, and that he has not yet receiv

rayment. When all the facts of the case have been ascerta

ed you will be written to in regard thereto.

Yours truly,

from him.

retary.

James Oormes, Esq.. M.P..

House of Commons,

Ottava.
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